
From: Drogos, Donna, Env. Health
To: Leroy Griffin (lgriffin@oaklandnet.com)
Cc: hgomez@oaklandnet.com
Subject: 5105 E 8th St - Case Transfer Form & info
Date: Tuesday, January 10, 2006 3:21:00 PM
Importance: High

Hi Leroy,

I have a Phase 2 report for 5105 E 8th St., indicating metals & high Lead present in soil, (only shallow
soil investigated).  Report indicates site had numerous HazMat violations against it & was forced to
shut down in 2000. 

Do you want to transfer the case over as a SLIC?  Please let me know & send over a case transfer
form & pertinent info from the CUPA file that would be helpful to us in evaluating the source of pollution
at the site.

Thanks, Donna
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